

Marco Penna

PARTNER

Marco Penna has extensive experience regarding financial markets, with particular focus on investment services, securities offerings and off-site offerings. He regularly assists clients in relation to banking law, including regulatory capital and financial intermediaries incorporated under Article 106 of the Italian Banking Act. He has drafted agreements in relation to collective investment schemes, including UCITS and alternative investment funds, with specific reference to relevant shareholdings, shareholders activism and corporate governance. He has been involved in the incorporation of Italian asset management companies and collective investment schemes. He has provided assistance in relation to the regulatory profiles of banking, insurance and asset management M&A transactions. Marco Penna is mentioned in The Legal 500 as Next Generation Partner.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2018
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Senior Counsel** | 2016 – 2018
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Counsel** | 2011 – 2015
Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy
- Managing Associate** | 2008 – 2010
Linklaters, Milan, Italy
- Associate** | 2002 – 2007
Studio Legale, Loiacono e Associati, Milan, Italy
- Assistant Professor** | 2001 – 2002
Italian Civil Procedure, Università degli Studi di Ferrara, Ferrara, Italy

EDUCATION

- 2005**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy
- 2001**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Ferrara, Ferrara, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

He is the author of articles published in Italian legal reviews and has been speaker in different occasion at masters or other. Among others:

- > Chapter "Italy" in Getting the Deal Through – Risk and Compliance, 2017;
- > "Alcune tipologie particolari di contratti di outsourcing", on (edited by) Paolo Pototschnig, Gabriele Capecchi, Appalti privati e Outsourcing, Wolters Kluwer, Milanofiori Assago (MI) 2016;
- > "Diritto degli intermediari e dei mercati finanziari", Sfameni – Giannelli, Egea, Milan, 2015;
- > "MiFID II e regolamentazione dei mercati: continuità e innovazione", Diritto 24, 29 March 2012.



INFO

- Date of Birth**
29th November 1975
- Telephone**
+39 02 89 63 071
Fax
+39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail**
mpenna@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Milan, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English

PRACTICE AREAS

-  Financial Intermediaries Regulation
-  Compliance
-  Insurance Law
-  Corporate Finance